From:  Fitch, Julie A.

Sent: 5/18/2010 7:33:42 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: dates in August

Hi Trina,

| am actually out of the office July 30-August 17. | had talked to Beth earlier than | talked to you. So my
dates have now been nailed down. | definitely won't be working during that period, so we should plan
accordingly. | suspect it won't take Frank and me long to come to consensus once we get the products
from you folks. So just let us know as it gets closer... Thanks.

Julie
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